Department of Procurement Services

160 South Hollywood Street - Room 126 - Memphis, TN 38112 - (901) 416-5376

December 11, 2024

Addendum #1: RFP 122024SB Literacy Coach

Dear Respondents:

This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the Plans and Specifications dated
December 20, 2024. The Respondent shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum on the RFP Form. Failure
to do so may subject the Respondent to disqualification.

Item #1 — Question # 11

Q: Are you amenable to scaling up the number of coaches over 2-3 years? (i.e. 20-40 coaches added per year?)
A: Yes, we are amenable to scaling up across the 3 years.

Thank you,
Procurement Services



